
Devin Ryan

dryan@postschell.com
717-612-6052 Direct
717-731-1985 Direct Fax
File #: 216478

June 29, 2026

VIA E-MAIL (OCAUGIElec26BRC@paoca.org)

Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Katherine M. Kennedy, Esquire
Johnathan M. Longhurst, Esquire
Crystal M. Zook, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. UGI Utilities, Inc. -Electric Division
Docket Nos. R-2025-3059430, et al.

Dear Counsel:

UGI Utilities, Inc. – Electric Division (“UGI Electric” or the “Company”) has posted the following responses to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents of the Office of Consumer Advocate (“OCA”) on the OneDrive site established for filesharing in this case:

OCA Set 7

- Nos. 23 & 24 Supplemental Responses plus Attachments (**CONFIDENTIAL**)

Any **CONFIDENTIAL** or **HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL** responses or attachments will only be provided to parties subject to the terms of a Stipulated Protective Agreement or a Protective Order entered in this proceeding. To the extent you require access to OneDrive, please contact either the undersigned, Emily Grecu, Esq. (egrecu@postschell.com), or Thomas Connolly (tconnolly@postschell.com) via email.

Copies will be provided as indicated on the Certificate of Service.

Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
June 29, 2026
Page 2

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Devin Ryan", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Devin Ryan

DR/tc
Enclosure

cc: Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary (*Letter and Certificate of Service Only*)
Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL

Adam J. Williams, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
E-mail: adawilliam@pa.gov

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
E-mail: jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com
Counsel for CEO

Christy M. Appleby, Esquire
Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Katie Kennedy, Esquire
Johnathan Longhurst, Esquire
Crystal M. Zook, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
E-mail: cappleby@paoca.org
E-mail: jguthrie@paoca.org
E-mail: kkennedy@paoca.org
E-mail: jlonghurst@paoca.org
E-mail: czook@paoca.org
OCAUGIElectric26BRC@paoca.org

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Senior Attorney
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
E-mail: sgray@pa.gov

Date: June 29, 2026



Devin Ryan